
          

 

 

VENETIAN PARC 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

& PUBLIC HEARING 
JULY 28, 2022 

6:00 P.M. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Special District Services, Inc. 
8785 SW 165th Avenue, Suite 200 

Miami, FL 33193 

www.venetianparccdd.org 
786.347.2700 ext. 2027 Telephone 

877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

VENETIAN PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Venetian Parc Community Clubhouse Meeting Room 

15351 SW 175th Street 
Miami, Florida 33187 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING 
July 28, 2022 

6:00 p.m. 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………...Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Consider Resignation (Sergio Valdes/Seat 5 – Effective April 22, 2022)…………………………Page 2 

E. Appointment of Officer to Vacant Seat (Seat #5) 

F. Administer Oath of Office and Review New Board Member Duties and Responsibilities 

G. Election of Officers 

 Chairperson 
 Vice Chairperson 
 Secretary/Treasurer 
 Assistant Secretary 

H. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

I. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

J. Approval of Minutes 

1. April 11, 2022 Special Board Meeting…………...…………………………………………....Page 3 

K. Public Hearing 

1. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………Page 9 

2. Receive Public Comments of Fiscal Year 2022/2021 Final Budget 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2022-03 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget……….Page 10 

L. Old Business 

1. Update Regarding Final Lift of Asphalt (Venetian Parc Area Two – Luxcom)  

2. Update Regarding Tree Root Pruning/Tree Relocation……………………………………….Page 18 

3. Discussion Regarding Missing Palm Trees and Hedges (SW 152nd Avenue between 
SW 176th Lane & SW 177th Terrace)…………………………………………………………Page 19 

M. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2022-04 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Meeting Schedule….Page 20 

N. Administrative & Operational Matters 

1. Reminder of Statement of Financial Interest/Disclosure 2021 Form 1 – Filing Deadline: 
July 1, 2022  

 

O. Board Member & Staff Closing Comments 

P. Adjourn 



Page 1



Date

Page 2



 
 

Page 1 of 6 
 

VENETIAN PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

APRIL 11, 2022 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
District Manager Nancy Nguyen called the April 11, 2022, Special Board Meeting of the Venetian Parc 
Community Development District (the “District”) to order at approximately 6:30 p.m. in the Venetian 
Parc Community Clubhouse Meeting Room located at 15351 SW 175th Street, Miami, Florida 33187. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Ms. Nguyen presented proof of publication that notice of the April 11, 2022, Special Board Meeting had 
been published in the Miami Daily Business Review on April 1, 2022, as legally required. 
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Ms. Nguyen stated that the attendance of Vice Chairman Eugene Collings-Bonfill, and Supervisors 
Rachel Hernandez, and Aaron Heinrich constituted a quorum and it was in order to proceed with the 
meeting. 
 
Staff in attendance included: District Manager Nancy Nguyen of Special District Services, Inc.; and 
General Counsel Ginger Wald of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A.  
 
Also in attendance were: Ronald Fajardo, Miami, FL; Barbara Mendoza, Miami, FL; and David Waddell 
and Fernando Toledo of Turf Management.  
 
D. REMINDER OF VACANCY (SEAT #3) 
 
Ms. Nguyen reminded the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) that there is currently a vacancy in Seat 
#3 which term expires in November 2024.  
 
E. APPOINTMENT OF SUPERVISOR TO VACANT SEAT (SEAT #3) 
 
Ms. Nguyen explained that Ms. Barbara Mendoza, a qualified person, contacted her and would like the 
opportunity to serve on the District Board. A discussion ensued after which 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Hernandez, seconded by Mr. Collings-Bonfill and unanimously passed 
appointing Ms. Mendoza to the unexpired 4-year term of office in Seat #3 and such term of office will 
expire in November 2024. 

 
F. ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE AND REVIEW NEW BOARD MEMBER DUTIES AND 

RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
Ms. Nguyen, Notary Public in the State of Florida, administered the Oath of Office to Ms. Mendoza. 
Ms. Nguyen explained that Ms. Wald and she will review the duties and responsibilities as a Board 
Member with emphasis on the Sunshine Law, Financial Disclosure for Public Officials (2021 Form 1 
must be completed and mailed to the Supervisor of Elections in the County of residency within thirty 
(30) days of appointment) and the Code of Ethics for Public Officials, following the adjournment of the 
meeting. 

Page 3



 
 

Page 2 of 6 
 

 
 

G. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 
As a result of the changes to the Board of the District, Ms. Nguyen recommended that re-election of the 
District’s Supervisors take place. She provided the following slate of names for election: 
 

 Chairman – Eugene Collings-Bonfill 
 Vice Chairperson – Rachel Hernandez 
 Secretary/Treasurer – Nancy Nguyen 
 Assistant Secretaries – Sergio Valdes, Aaron Heinrich, Barbara Mendoza, Armando Silva and 

Gloria Perez 
 

A discussion ensued after which; 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Collings-Bonfill, seconded by Mr. Heinrich and passed unanimously to elect 
the District’s Supervisors, as listed above. 
 
H. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
Ms. Nguyen stated that she would like to add the following items to the agenda:  

 
 New Business Item 4: Sidewalk Milling 
 Administrative and Operational Matters Item 2: Consider Resolution No. 2022-02 – Authorizing 

Electronic Approvals & Check Signers 
 
The Board acknowledged Ms. Nguyen’s request.  
 
I. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
NOTE: Ms. Nguyen stated that as a courtesy to the guests present at tonight’s meeting, she would like 
to take the agenda out of order and discuss item K.3. first. The Board acknowledged Ms. Nguyen’s 
request.  
 
J. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. October 28, 2021, Regular Board Meeting 
 
Ms. Nguyen presented the minutes of the September 28, 2021, Regular Board Meeting and asked if there 
were any changes and/or corrections. There being no comments or changes, a motion was made by Mr. 
Collings-Bonfill, seconded by Mr. Heinrich and passed unanimously approving the minutes of the 
September 28, 2021, Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
K. OLD BUSINESS 

1. Update Regarding Venetian Parc Public School 
 
Ms. Nguyen explained that she believes that the County has done everything that they are willing to do 
at this time to assist the District with the illegal parking, speeding, vandalism, and traffic that is being 

Page 4



 
 

Page 3 of 6 
 

caused by the public school located on the southeast corner of SW 157th Avenue and SW 174th Street. 
Ms. Nguyen stated that she would continue requesting the County’s assistance and will report any 
updates to the Board at a future meeting.  
 

2. Update Regarding Final Lift of Asphalt (Venetian Parc Area Two – Luxcom) 
 
Ms. Nguyen explained that at the final lift of asphalt has been completed by Downrite. Ms. Nguyen 
further explained that as a result of the additional road height created by the final lift, there is puddling 
on the driveway approach of a home located on SW 175th Street, west of the triangular park. Surveys of 
the road have been conducted and the slope and elevation of the roads are in order; therefore, the 
driveway approach needs to be corrected. Ms. Nguyen stated that Alvarez Engineers will be requesting 
a change order from Downrite to harmonize the driveway approach.  
 

3. Discussion Regarding Tree Root Pruning/Tree Relocation 
 
NOTE: This item was discussed prior to J.1.  
 
Ms. Nguyen explained that the District engaged Turf Management, Inc. to have their certified arborists 
prepare an arborist report analyzing the trees and root systems of the trees in the swales throughout the 
townhomes sections of the District; and the palm trees throughout the District. Ms. Nguyen introduced 
Messrs. Waddell and Toledo of Turf Management, Inc. Mr. Waddell, a certified arborist, explained that 
he conducted an inspections of the trees in the townhomes sections of the District and concluded that 
there are 30 Gumbo Limbo trees and 19 Green Buttonwood trees posing a high level of risk. The risks 
include trip and fall hazards, damage to sidewalks, driveways, street and underground utilities. Mr. 
Waddell further explained that due to the restricted planting area for these trees (planted site averages 
18 sq. ft. and the minimum recommended space for Gumbo Limbo and Green Buttonwood average 100-
200 sq. ft. and 100 sq. ft., respectively). Mr. Waddell recommends that these trees be removed. Mr. 
Waddell stated that the palms trees are in better conditions since the District began a fertilization program 
and he only noted one palm tree that requires removal. The Board discussed the process of removal and 
relocation of the trees with Messrs. Waddell and Toledo. The Board requested that Ms. Nguyen inquire 
with the County if there is an assistance program that the District may utilize to facilitate the removal 
and relocation of these trees due to the number of trees. Ms. Nguyen acknowledged the Board’s request.   
 
Ms. Nguyen stated that there are trip hazards in the townhomes section of the District that have been 
caused due to these trees and must be addressed. Ms. Nguyen presented two (2) proposals, which 
included the following items:  
 

 Removal and resetting of 46 existing driveway pavers (approximately 2,070 sq. ft.) 
 Tree root grinding/pruning of 55 trees 
 Replacement of 42 4” broken/cracked concrete sidewalk slabs  

 
GenCon Partners, Inc. $26,880  
Southern Asphalt Engineering, Inc. $24,562.50  
 
A discussion ensued, after which: 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Heinrich, seconded by Ms. Hernandez and unanimously passed accepting 
the proposal received from GenCon Partners, Inc. in the amounts of $26,880 for the complete scope of 
work outlined above; and further authorizing District Counsel to create a small project agreement.  

Page 5



 
 

Page 4 of 6 
 

 
Ms. Nguyen stated that an inspection of all the other sidewalks in the District was conducted. She stated 
that there are 239 trip hazards that must be milled at this time (47 locations in the townhomes section, 
178 location on District owned sidewalks, 14 location on County owned sidewalks).  
 
Ms. Nguyen presented the following proposals for the Board’s review:  
 

 Raptor Vac-Systems, Inc. $17,925 (townhomes $3,525, District $13,350, and County $1,050) 
 Headley Construction Group, Inc. $23,661 

 
A discussion ensued, after which: 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Collings-Bonfill, seconded by Ms. Hernandez and unanimously passed 
accepting the three (3) proposals received from Raptor Vac-Systems, Inc. in the amounts of $3,525, 
$13,350 and $1,050, for a total amount of $17,925 for the complete scope of work outlined above; and 
further authorizing District Counsel to create a small project agreement.  
 

4. Discussion Regarding Dead Royal Palms 
 
NOTE: This item was discussed during item K.3. 
 

5. Discussion Regarding Surveillance System at the Park  
 
Ms. Nguyen stated that this item was added at the request of a resident of the District. Ms. Nguyen 
explained that she has received several complaints of vandalism and graffiti at the park from this resident. 
She further explained that the vandalism and graffiti is being better controlled now that the District has 
contracted porter and graffiti removal services. Ms. Nguyen stated that the resident is requesting that 
surveillance cameras be installed at the park. The Board discussed the liabilities that surveillance 
cameras would pose for the District and chose not to proceed with the installation of surveillance 
cameras.  
 
Mr. Ronald Fajardo, a resident of the District and President of the Venetian Parc Homeowners 
Association, Inc. (the “Association”), stated that he would speak with the Association’s security 
company to check if they have any ideas on how to prevent the vandalism.  
 
L. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2022-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Proposed Budget 
 
Ms. Nguyen presented Resolution No. 2022-01, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
VENETIAN PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET AND NON-AD VALOREM 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Page 6



 
 

Page 5 of 6 
 

Ms. Nguyen provided an explanation for the document and provided two (2) Proposed Budget scenarios. 
Scenario A keeps the budget the same as the current fiscal year. Ms. Nguyen explained that due to prior 
discussions during today’s meeting, it is anticipated that the District will have an increase in expenses in 
the upcoming years, as such, Scenario B reflects increases to certain budget lines to compensate for such 
expenses. Ms. Nguyen advised that if the overall proposed assessments were increasing in the fiscal year 
2022/2023, letters to the residents would be required. Furthermore, Ms. Nguyen stated as part of Resolution 
No. 2022-01, the Board must set a date for the public hearing to adopt the fiscal year 2020/2021 final 
budget and assessment roll. A discussion ensued, after which:  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Collings-Bonfill, seconded by Mr. Heinrich and unanimously passed to 
approve and adopt Resolution No. 2022-01 with Scenario B, as amended (increasing assessments by $100 
per unit, adding a $10,000 budget line for Security, and adding the remainder of the increase to Tree 
Upkeep), setting the public hearing to adopt the fiscal year 2022/2023 final budget and assessments for 
July 28, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. in the Venetian Parc Community Clubhouse Meeting Room located at 15351 
SW 157th Street, Miami, Florida 33187; and further authorizes publication/notice of the budget public 
hearing, as required by law. 
 

2. Discussion Regarding Water Line Damage (Venetian Parc Area One – Townhome) 
 
Ms. Nguyen stated that this item was added at the request of a homeowner. Ms. Nguyen advised that the 
homeowner whose main water line was broken due to the tree roots in the Lennar townhomes section 
was asked to contact Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department and submit an Underground/Concealed 
Leak Adjustment Request for the $12,000 water bill he received. Ms. Nguyen added that she has not 
received any additional information from this homeowner after February 23rd. Ms. Nguyen will provide 
updates to the Board regarding this matter as she receives them.  
 

3. Discussion Regarding Missing Palm Trees and Hedges (SW 152nd Avenue between SW 
176th Lane and SW 177th Terrace) 

 
Ms. Nguyen stated that this item was added at the request of a homeowner in the area of SW 152nd 
Avenue between SW 176th Lane and SW 177th Terrace. Ms. Nguyen explained that the homeowner 
informed her that Luxcom had their advertisement signs on the grass tract in front of her house and was 
always told by Luxcom that they would be planting the palm trees and hedges on this tract once 
construction has been completed and Luxcom removes their signs. At this time Luxcom has completed 
construction and removed their signs, but they did not plant the palm trees and shrubs as indicated on 
the Master Landscape Plans. The homeowner is requesting that the District plant these palms trees and 
hedges. The Board discussed the lack of available funds at this time for this type of request and requested 
that this item be brought back for discussion during a future meeting.  

4. ADD-ON: Sidewalk Milling 
 
NOTE: This item was discussed during item K.3.   
 
M. ADMINISTRATIVE & OPERATIONAL MATTERS 

1. Announcement of Qualifying Period: Noon, June 13, 2002 – Noon, June 17, 2022 
 

Ms. Nguyen advised that the 4-year terms of office for Seat #1 (Eugene Collings-Bonfill), Seat #2 (Rachel 
Hernandez) and Seat #5 (Sergio Valdes) were expiring in November 2022. The qualifying period for 
election and/or re-election has been set for Noon, June 13, 2022 through Noon, June 17, 2022.  
 

Page 7



 
 

Page 6 of 6 
 

 
Those candidates interested in running for election may submit their qualifying documents in person or 
mail to the Miami-Dade County Supervisor of Elections’ Office (no earlier than fourteen days prior to 
commencement of the qualifying period). More information on election qualifying will be provided to 
those interested prior to the qualifying dates. The new terms of office would be a 4-year term through 
Election Day in November 2026.  
 
N. BOARD MEMBER & STAFF CLOSING COMMENTS 
 
There were no comments from Board Members or District Staff. 
 
O. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Collings-Bonfill, 
seconded by Ms. Hernandez and unanimously passed to adjourn the Special Board Meeting at 
approximately 8:26 p.m. 
 
 
 
__________________________                               _________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary                                        Chairperson/Vice Chairperson                                               

Page 8



���������������	
 ������������������������������	����������

������������ ���������������������! ���

"#$%&''()&*+$�,*-#%&$./0123456�27�829:2�;921<�=/327533�>5?25@�A7�B/1<�CD�EFEEGHIJKLHM829:2N;965�OA/7P<DQHKLIR�SRTKUVWXOY�VZ�.[=\XO�]Ŷ>XU_Û;>Y_[\̂>�=V̂ >;�8YYWXU_�VZ�W]YỲUYWX̂U�.̂>O�OV88[UXWa�;ỲY\V.8YUW�;XbW>XOWW45�=A9c6�Ad�b/e5c?23Ac3�fP45�g=A9c6gh�Ad�P45�̀575P297�.9ci�OA::/72P<�;5?51Ae:57P�;23Pc2iP�fP45�g;23Pc2iPgh�@211�4A16�9./012i�]59c27j�976�9�>5j/19c�=A9c6�855P27j�A7�B/1<�ECD�EFEED�9P�klFF�em:mD�Ac�93�3AA7�P45c59dP5c�93�i97�05�459c6D�27�P455̀75P297�.9ci�OA::/72P<�O1/04A/35�855P27j�>AA:�1Ai9P56�9P�nopon�bq�nroP4�bPc55PD�829:2D�Z1Ac269�ppnCrmW45�e/ceA35�Ad�P45�./012i�]59c27j�23�PA�c5i52?5�e/012i�iA::57P�A7�P45�;23Pc2iPs3�Z23i91�a59c�EFEEtEFEp�.cAeA356�Z2791=/6j5P�976�UA7N̂6�̀91Ac5:�̂33533:57P�>A11m�̂�iAe<�Ad�P45�.cAeA356�Z2791�=/6j5P�976tAc�P45�̂j5769�:9<�05�A0P92756dcA:�P45�;23Pc2iPs3�@5032P5�Ac�9P�P45�Add2i53�Ad�P45�;23Pc2iP�8979j5cD�CrCo�bq�nkoP4�̂?57/5D�b/2P5�EFFD�829:2D�Z1Ac269�ppnupD6/c27j�7Ac:91�0/327533�4A/c3m�W45�e/ceA35�Ad�P45�>5j/19c�=A9c6�855P27j�23�dAc�P45�=A9c6�PA�iA73265c�97<�AP45c�;23Pc2iP0/327533�@42i4�:9<�19@d/11<�976�ecAe5c1<�iA:5�05dAc5�P45�=A9c6m�W45�:55P27j3�9c5�Ae57�PA�P45�e/012i�976�@211�05iA76/iP56�27�9iiAc697i5�@2P4�P45�ecA?232A73�Ad�Z1Ac269�19@m�855P27j3�:9<�05�iA7P27/56�93�dA/76�75i5339c<�PA�9�P2:5�976e19i5�3e5i2d256�A7�P45�c5iAc6mW45c5�:9<�05�Aii932A73�@457�A75�Ac�P@A�=A9c6�:5:05c3�@211�e9cP2i2e9P5�0<�P515e4A75v�P45c5dAc5D�9�3e59w5c�P515e4A75�@21105�ec5357P�9P�P45�:55P27j�1Ai9P2A7�3A�P49P�=A9c6�:5:05c3�:9<�05�d/11<�27dAc:56�Ad�P45�623i/332A73�P9w27j�e19i5mX7�9iiAc697i5�@2P4�P45�ecA?232A73�Ad�P45�̂:5c2i973�@2P4�;2390212P253�̂iPD�97<�e5c3A7�c5x/2c27j�3e5i291�9iiA::A69P2A73�Ac�9727P5cec5P5c�PA�e9cP2i2e9P5�9P�P4535�:55P27j3�34A/16�iA7P9iP�P45�;23Pc2iP�8979j5c�9P�rCkNpyrNErFF�5zPm�EFEr�976tAc�PA11�dc559P�nNCrrNrprNyuEED�9P�1593P�35?57�frh�69<3�ec2Ac�PA�P45�69P5�Ad�P45�:55P27j3mXd�97<�e5c3A7�65i2653�PA�9ee591�97<�65i232A7�:965�@2P4�c53e5iP�PA�97<�:9PP5c�iA73265c56�9P�P423�./012i�]59c27j�976�>5j/19c=A9c6�855P27jD�3/i4�e5c3A7�@211�7556�9�c5iAc6�Ad�P45�ecAi55627j3�976�3/i4�e5c3A7�:9<�7556�PA�573/c5�P49P�9�?5c09P2:c5iAc6�Ad�P45�ecAi55627j3�23�:965�9P�P452c�A@7�5ze5735�976�@42i4�c5iAc6�27i1/653�P45�P53P2:A7<�976�5?2657i5�A7�@42i4�P459ee591�23�09356m855P27j3�:9<�05�i97i51156�dcA:�P2:5�PA�P2:5�@2P4A/P�96?5cP2356�7AP2i5m5̀75P297�.9ci�OA::/72P<�;5?51Ae:57P�;23Pc2iP@@@m?575P297e9cii66mAcjrtCNno�EENrFtFFFFkFkCFC8
Page 9



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-03 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE VENETIAN 
PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING AND 
ADOPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 FINAL BUDGET INCLUDING 
NON-AD VALOREM SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the Venetian Parc Community Development District (the “District”) has 
prepared a Proposed Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 and 
has held a duly advertised Public Hearing to receive public comments on the Proposed Budget 
and Final Special Assessment Roll; and 
 
 WHEREAS, following the Public Hearing and the adoption of the Proposed Budget and 
Final Assessment Roll, the District is now authorized to levy non-ad valorem assessments upon 
the properties within the District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE VENETIAN PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT:  
 
 Section 1. The Final Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 
2022/2023 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted, and the assessments set forth 
therein shall be levied. 
 
 Section 2. The Secretary of the District is authorized to execute any and all necessary 
transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, as necessary, to comply with 
the intent of this Resolution. 
  

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 28th day of July, 2022. 
 

 
ATTEST: VENETIAN PARC 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 10



Venetian Parc
Community Development District

Final Budget For
Fiscal Year 2022/2023

October 1, 2022 - September 30, 2023

Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



UPDATE REGARDING TREE ROOT 
PRUNING/TREE RELOCATION  

 
 

TO BE DISTRIBUTED  
UNDER SEPARATE COVER 

Page 18



 

   

Page 19



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-04 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
VENETIAN PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
ESTABLISHING A REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2022/2023 AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF 
SAID DISTRICT MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Venetian Parc Community Development District (the 

"District") to establish a regular meeting schedule for fiscal year 2022/2023; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the District has set a regular 

meeting schedule, location and time for District meetings for fiscal year 2022/2023 which is 

attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit “A”. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE VENETIAN PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, MIAMI-
DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted by the Board. 

 
Section 2. The regular meeting schedule, time and location for meetings for fiscal 

year 2022/2023 which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted and authorized by the 

Board to be published. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 28th day of July, 2022. 

 

 
ATTEST: VENETIAN PARC 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:                                                                       By:                
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 20



VENETIAN PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the Venetian Parc 
Community Development District (the “District”) will hold Regular Meetings in the Venetian 
Parc Community Clubhouse Meeting Room located at 15351 SW 175th Street, Miami, Florida 
33187 at 6:00 p.m. on the following dates: 

 
October 27, 2022 

November 17, 2022 
February 23, 2023 

April 27, 2023 
June 22, 2023 
July 27, 2023 

September 28, 2023 
 

The purpose of the meetings is for the Board to consider any District business which may lawfully 
and properly come before the Board. Meetings are open to the public and will be conducted in 
accordance with the provisions of Florida law for Community Development Districts.  Copies of 
the Agenda for any of the meetings may be obtained from the District’s website or by contacting 
the District Manager at nnguyen@sdsinc.org and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922, prior to the date 
of the particular meeting. 
 
From time to time one or two Board members may participate by telephone; therefore, a speaker 
telephone will be present at the meeting location so that Board members may be fully informed of 
the discussions taking place. Said meeting(s) may be continued as found necessary to a time and 
place specified on the record. 
 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at these 
meetings, such person will need a record of the proceedings and such person may need to insure 
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made at his or her own expense and which record 
includes the testimony and evidence on which the appeal is based. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring 
special accommodations or an interpreter to participate at any of these meetings should contact the 
District Manager at nnguyen@sdsinc.org and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 at least seven (7) days 
prior to the date of the particular meeting. 
 
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time with no advertised notice. 
 
VENETIAN PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
www.venetianparccdd.org 
 
PUBLISH: MIAMI DAILY BUSINESS REVIEW   10/18/22 

Page 21


	Ventain Parc Community Development District - July 28, 2022 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resignation (Sergio Valdes/Seat 5 – Effective April 22, 2022)
	April 11, 2022 Special Board Meeting Minutes
	Public Hearing
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2022-03 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget

	Update Regarding Tree Root Pruning/Tree Relocation
	Discussion Regarding Missing Palm Trees and Hedges (SW 152nd Avenue Between SW 176th Lane & SW 177th Terrace)
	Consider Resolution No. 2022-04 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Meeting Schedule




